

RICK SNYDER GOVERNOR STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS LANSING

SHELLY EDGERTON DIRECTOR

MICHIGAN BOARD OF NURSING DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

May 4, 2017 (Immediately following the Michigan Board of Nursing meeting scheduled to begin at 9:00 A.M.)

> Ottawa Building, Conference Room 3 611 West Ottawa Street Lansing, MI 48933

Agenda

- 1. Welcome and Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call/Public Comment Reminder
- 3. Approval of Agenda
- 4. Approval of Minutes from meeting on April 6, 2017
- 5. Regulatory Considerations

Α.	Kristen Marie Koss, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
В.	(Conferee Basso) Deborah Daniels Olsen, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Basso)
C.	Jeffery Alan Frisbey, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
D.	(Conferee DeVries) David Allen Wagner, R.N. – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee DeVries)
Ε.	Dawn Marie Carroll, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
F.	(Conferee Leigh) Cybil Janae Richard, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Leigh)
G.	Teri Lynn Byrne, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
H.	(Conferee Meringa) Shirita Latoya Davis, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Meringa)
I.	Joseph Michael Donlin, R.N. – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Meringa)
J.	Rose Elizabeth Leblanc, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Meringa)

K.	Diana Marie Miller, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation
L.	(Conferee Meringa) Joseph Frank Newlin, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
	(Conferee Meringa)
M.	Annette Irene Peludat, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
N.	(Conferee Meringa) Robert Bruce Sears, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
	(Conferee Meringa)
О.	Gale Lee Williams, RN– Consent Order and Stipulation
	(Conferee Meringa)
Ρ.	Susan Ann Grabowski, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
-	(Conferee O'Connor)
Q.	Barbara Ann Grover, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
Р	(Conferee O'Connor)
R.	Dawn Marie Jacobs, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee O'Connor)
S.	Ryan Kelaher Kehoe, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
0.	(Conferee O'Connor)
Т.	Tara Chandell Stokes, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation
••	(Conferee Steele)
U.	Erica Monique Green, RN– Consent Order and Stipulation
	(Conferee Vanderkolk)
V.	Pamela Berridge, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation
	(Conferee Zoll)
W.	Danielle Nicole Chappell, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
	(Conferee Zoll)
Х.	Mariann Elizabeth Conway, RN, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation
	(Conferee Zoll)
Υ.	Amanda Jacqueline Kuula-Johnson, RN, CNP – Consent Order and
7	Stipulation (Conferee Zoll)
Z.	Lindy Sue Jackson, RN, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation
AA.	(Conferee Zoll) Kimberly Dawn Lee, RN, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation
AA.	f/k/a Kimberly Dawn Brown, RN, LPN (Conferee Zoll)
BB.	Debra J. Naumchik, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation
00.	(Conferee Zoll)
CC.	Christine Marie Stimac, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
	(Conferee Zoll)
DD.	Audra Lee Toth, RN, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation
	(Conferee Zoll)
EE.	Heidi Jean Zent, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation
	(Conferee Zoll)
FF.	Amy Lee Athey, RN, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation
GG.	Barbara Janice Lalonde, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
HH.	Judith Marie Myers, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation

- II. Rebecca S. Olds, LPN Consent Order and Stipulation
- JJ. Carla Green Sexton, LPN Consent Order and Stipulation
- KK. Krystal Marie Gettys, RN Request for Dismissal
- LL. Angelia Marie Humphreys Baugh, RN Proposal for Decision
- MM. Carmita Latrice Jones, RN, LPN Proposal for Decision
- NN. Javed Akhtar, LPN Administrative Complaint
- OO. Leeann Elizabeth Armenta, LPN Administrative Complaint
- PP. Leslie Anne Butera, RN Administrative Complaint
- QQ. Lucia Gavriles, RN Administrative Complaint
- RR. Matthew Robert Gillis, LPN Administrative Complaint
- SS. Tracie LaDonn McClarty, LPN Administrative Complaint
- TT. Kristie Ann Mollohan, LPN Administrative Complaint
- UU. Jennifer Frances Vanzo, RN Administrative Complaint
- VV. D. Marie Yusupova, LPN Administrative Complaint
- 6. Public Comment
- 7. Announcements

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held June 1, 2017 scheduled to begin immediately following the Nursing Full Board meeting, scheduled to being at 9:00 a.m. At the Ottawa Building, 611 West Ottawa Street, Upper Level Conference Center (UL), Conference Room 3, Lansing, Michigan.

8. Adjournment